## ALEXIS ALECCIA CRUZ 2023 CREATIVE RESUME

director, assistant director, producer, still photographer, sound mixer

#### education

- New York Film Academy, CA (2020) -Bachelors of Fine Arts, Filmmaking
- Schreiber High School, NY (2012-2016)

#### experience on set

- production assistant
- sound mixing/boom operating
- assistant director
- director of photography/assistant camera
- grip and electric
- script supervisor
- production assistant

# CONTACT 516 419 6888 aleccia.cruz@gmail.com

#### LINKS

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm9788766/? ref\_=nv\_sr\_srsg\_0 https://alecciacruz.wixsite.com/film

#### **ABOUT**

A recent college graduate in filmmaking (BFA) with seven years of experience in photography and visual storytelling – directing actors and crew members on set, and operating as assistant director, creating schedules and keeping to them, and producing many student short films in the Los Angeles area. Knowledgeable in narrative and music video editing, experienced in portrait and event photography, plus developing and editing those photos. Passionate, determined, and a hardworking team member interested in providing creative insights for the best project results.

#### highlights

- experience in loading film and developing photos
- concert and event photo/video experience
- excellent communication skills
- can drive cargo van and uhaul sized trucks

#### software knowledge

- Avid (2016)
- After Effects (2019)
- Pro Tools (2017)
- Adobe Premiere (2014 2016)
- Photoshop (beginner)

#### **Work Experience**

#### Freelance

**Location**: Los Angeles **Dates**: 2016 - Current

**Position**: director, assistant director, producer, editor, sound mixer, BTS

photographer

### Hollywood Close-Up

(Podcast)

**Location**: Los Angeles **Dates**: 2016 - 2017

Position: creative ideas assistant.

social media manager

#### **Freelance**

**Location**: New York **Dates**: 2012 - 2016

Position: still photographer

#### camera experience

- RED Epic, Scarlet, Dragon
- CANON DSLRs
- NIKON DSLRs
- ARRI 416
- ARRI SR3

#### accomplishments

- First place Key Collaborator at Collaboration Filmmaking Challenge (2022)
- Interviewed by VoyageLA Magazine (2020)
- Best Student Film Cult Critic Movie Awards – Blue Jay Hearts (2019)
- Best Student Film Olympus Film Festival Los Angeles – Blue Jay Hearts (2019)
- Best Young Filmmaker Independent Short Awards – Blue Jay Hearts (2018)
- Best Student Director –
   Independent Short Awards –
   Blue Jay Hearts (2018)
- Photos featured in Long Island University Post (2016)

#### references

#### **Robert Taylor**

Profession: Writer/Creator

Rideback/MRC

Phone: (330)573-5260 Email: rttaylo1@gmail.com

#### **Alexandria Crouse**

Profession: Producer OneNine Design

Phone: (512) 826-1102

Email: alex@onenine-design.com

#### Megan Mann

Profession: Freelance Filmmaker

Phone: (719) 3692415

Email: m.ressamann@gmail.com